STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO. 1
FOR
INSTALLATION OF ENHANCED PAVEMENT MARKING AND NEW MILLED
RUMBLE STRIP AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS, ISLAND OF KAUAI
PROJECT NO. HSIP-0700(091)
2023

This Addendum makes the following amendments to the Bid Documents:

A. PLANS:
1. Add Plan Sheet No. ADD. 1 - PAVEMENT MARKING DETAILS
The following 1s provided for information.
B. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES

1. Attached are the March 2, 2023 Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and Attendance
Sheet for your information.

C. RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI’S / QUESTIONS)

1. The attached Responses to Request for Information (RFI’s / Questions) 1s
provided for information.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

H NS

ROBIN K. SHISHIDO
Highways Deputy Director
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MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING

PROJECT: Installation of Enhanced Pavement Marking and New
Milled Rumble Strip at Various Locations, Island of Kauai
PROJECT NO.: HSIP-0700(091)
LOCATION: Microsoft Teams Video Conference
DATE & TIME: March 2, 2023 at 10:00 A.M.
IN ATTENDANCE: Eric Fujikawa HDOT - HWY-K
Daniel Williams HDOT - OCR

The meeting started at 10:00 A.M.
No bidders 1n attendance.
The pre-bid meeting was adjourned at 10:10 A.M.

The minutes of the meeting will be distributed in Addendum No. 1 of the Contract Plans.
Contractors will be notified via HIePRO when the addendum will be available.



Responses to HlePRO Questions for solicitation B23001703
Installation of Enhanced Pavement Marking and New Milled Rumble Strip at
Various Locations, Island of Kauai

Project No. HSIP-0700(091)

1. Can you provide a detail for the Thermoplastic Rumble Bars item 629.1150 on proposal
sheet P-9?

RESPONSE: See Addendum No. 1 for detail.

2. What happens if we are unable to obtain a noise variance permit for the equipment
required to perform eradication and milled rumble strips? The application for the noise
variance permit mentions paying for publication and circulation of public notices and
public hearings, which could end up costing many thousands of dollars. Can this be added
as a bid item in the proposal?

RESPONSE: Costs for obtaining the noise variance permit shall be incidental to the project. If
the noise variance 1s unattainable, the Engineer will work with the Contractor to find a solution
to complete the work.

3. What is the difference between 629.1140 - Crosswalk Marking (Thermoplastic
Extrusion) (1 — 191 LN) and 629.1142 Crosswalk Marking (Thermoplastic Extrusion)
(Crosswalks Only) (100 — 400 LN)? The quantities overlap.

RESPONSE: Item 629.1142: Crosswalk Marking (Thermoplastic Extrusion) (Crosswalks Only)
will be used when 1ssuing a work order containing only crosswalk marking and associated stop
bar striping and crosswalk and stop bar removal work around the 1sland. Other i1tems used for
crosswalk only and associated stop bar work orders include 629.1052: 12-Inch Pavement
Striping ( Thermoplastic Extrusion) (Stop Bar at Crosswalks Only), 629.3152: Removing and
Disposing of Existing Pavement Striping (Stop Bar at Crosswalks Only), and 629.3152:
Removing and Disposing of Existing Crosswalk Markings (Crosswalks Only).

Item 629.1140: Crosswalk Marking (Thermoplastic Extrusion) will be used 1f crosswalk
markings are being installed as part of a configuous pavement marking and/or milled rumble
strip work order.

4. Will some day-work be allowed, for example, the installation of BMPs?
RESPONSE: Day work 1s permissible when approved by the Engineer. Typically, day work 1s

allowed 1f no lane closures are needed for the work. Day work mvolving lane closures will need
to be evaluated.



5.1 want to confirm that all surveying will be done on a force account basis.

RESPONSE: All surveying necessary to complete the work order will be done on a force
account basis.

6. Is work halted between September 15th and January 1st to account for the seabird busy
season and the Holiday no-work period?

RESPONSE: Night work will be suspended from September 15™ to December 15™ each year for
the shearwater fledgling season. Suspension of work during the holiday period 1s dependent on
the directive given each year.

7. The section “SECTION 671 —- PROTECTION OF THREATENED AND
ENDANGERED SPECIES" call for training, and procedures to account for the potential
of a downed seabird. I assume these costs will be paid out of 671.1000 Protection of
Threatened and Endangered Species?

RESPONSE: Yes, Section 671 will be paid on a force account basis.
8. There isn't a bid item for the layout. How will this cost be accounted for? In areas,
without eradication, the existing stripes can be striped over but in eradicated areas or those

with a change in configuration, layout will be required.

RESPONSE: Layout done by a surveyor will be paid on a force account basis.



